111926.

July 13th, 1931.

Sir,~-

In conneetion with gertain lots in the
Townplot of Cayuga, formerly held by the County
of Haldimand Electoral pistrist Agricultural Society,
I wish to advise that lots referred to, and unpatented,
are 9, 15 and 16, South Vietoria Street, and Lots 15
and 16, North Obadiah Street, whiech are included in
the Exhibition Grounds. fne nominal valuation
placed on these lots is $75.00. As the Agricultural
Soeiety is not operating at present, the Department®
is prepared to issue a patent in favour of the Municli-
pality on receipt of the above sum.

I enclose & blue print of Cayuga Townplot for
your resords.

Your obedient servant,

0. Caldwell,
Enclosure. In# an Lands & Timber.

E. B. Davis, Esq.,
Merchant,

Oatario.
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